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You are checked-in: LH2476, MUC-LHR, 25APR23,
14:00, Gate H, Seat 21C, Boarding Pass

From: boardingpass@lufthansa.com
To: Ih@barryblitz.com

Subject:  You are checked-in: LH2476, MUC-LHR, 25APR23, 14:00, Gate H, Seat
21C, Boarding Pass

Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 12:27
Size: 844 KB
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LH2476 25APR23

Flight Date
MUC > LHR
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Gate Boarding

Terminal: 2

Boarding

Please be at the gate at boarding time, otherwise your seat may be given away. Gate
closes 15 min. prior to departure.

- edournals

Baggage drop off

Iil Bag Drop kiosk or counter
@ until 14:05

-> Buy transport of one piece of luggage
-> Baggage receipt and status

Please check out which health certificates and digital entry forms you need for the trip
before you travel.

Dangerous Goods

o - O3
i ]

-> Further information on dangerous goods

Flight details
LH2476 14:45
operated by Departure

View flight status

Document options
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Add to — Add to

Apple Wallet Google Wallet

o Only applies to Google Wallet:

You are hereby giving your consent that Lufthansa transmits the data of your mobile
boarding pass to Google.

- Cancel Check-In
-> Change Seat

-> View passenger receipt

Ticket information

L2904V 2209783309651

Booking code Ticket number

Additional Information

-> Liability and insurance

-> EU Passenger Rights

Lufthansa wishes you a pleasant flight.

https://app.fastmail.com/mail/Inbox/M911de7e1cc48e6e250131cb3?7u=673f41al 3/3


https://once.lufthansa.com/connect/main-app?APPID=LH_MOBILE&TENANT=LH&COUNTRY=de&LANGUAGE=en&data=DsTqo4ZxyKESjK5bw%2FQZLdMCcgM9HTvI%2B9ZlnCF%2B9MjGqE59mzhFApl5DGzKGfCjeW8Aq0jGuwFTa0gT8yOS3j1Nm4U%2BteOa8B9bcDPaeA090aMhdr3cDV0yjjGo%2Brx9EN0%2BJao%2FceykcYC%2F38RoAUVRjnRxEaGsgl1mx0ZaqI5np%2BgtCVzTrOKtDxWayE9ik9zYVDRLorNtryU1j1W1OPQ%2BdhBXwPy3nxyQbpNswPwMB981eyu6L7ZJ%2FxRFjOL%2BAFbKxuKSPj5ym4PBNi75hSci1PX5b7AoNjrXJGxrFjEuBVnAwSvA0ohMx1832ndnPkzWHdF8%2F5lA1ROltRCPZEvApfFlTDHyXLU1R4pasvEDiPw%2F11kP2i0Ejo03gdV%2BOxu2y2vrEHVZH0ALKENlkE7It5xSf5aIVdfOvNclDmBWzw9AScmoH0txxfyLfYA2VuQk015exqaqTfNtqjQ2GdCsBRCigDpv5%2BsEiybgDeSHKKLCYLZtLbtK%2BIA9eHifHfYsj1zHvkVSI9t81paWnlCs8e20KFKBGpMY%2FX48bmP%2BsaNfHlPr8LqzgXz6vSuwqedyFbfipBafWjMlQKcpnSo7WUG%2BDAzktjc8i0OjSwuVNAAHsuj0GIWMCVbnP%2BYMNpk7RokgDZovPcYW8CCcmVClm9Ik6qjfEcbGbQvGWqI%3D
https://once.lufthansa.com/connect/main-app?APPID=LH_MOBILE&TENANT=LH&COUNTRY=de&LANGUAGE=en&data=DsTqo4ZxyKESjK5bw%2FQZLdMCcgM9HTvI%2B9ZlnCF%2B9MjGqE59mzhFApl5DGzKGfCjeW8Aq0jGuwFTa0gT8yOS3j1Nm4U%2BteOa8B9bcDPaeA090aMhdr3cDV0yjjGo%2Brx9EN0%2BJao%2FceykcYC%2F38RoAUVRjnRxEaGsgl1mx0ZaqI5np%2BgtCVzTrOKtDxWayE9ik9zYVDRLorNtryU1j1W1OPQ%2BdhBXwPy3nxyQbpNswPwMB981eyu6L7ZJ%2FxRFjOL%2BAFbKxuKSPj5ym4PBNi75hSci1PX5b7AoNjrXJGxrFjEuBVnAwSvA0ohMx1832ndnPkzWHdF8%2F5lA1ROltRCPZEvApfFlTDHyXLU1R4pasvEDiPw%2F11kP2i0Ejo03gdV%2BOxu2y2vrEHVZH0ALKENlkE7It5xSf5aIVdfOvNclDmBWzw9AScmoH0txxfyLfYA2VuQk015exqaqTfNtqjQ2GdCsBRCigDpv5%2BsEiybgDeSHKKLCYLZtLbtK%2BIA9eHifHfYsj1zHvkVSI9t81paWnlCs8e20KFKBGpMY%2FX48bmP%2BsaNfHlPr8LqzgXz6vSuwqedyFbfipBafWjMlQKcpnSo7WUG%2BDAzktjc8i0OjSwuVNAAHsuj0GIWMCVbnP%2BYMNpk7RokgDZovPcYW8CCcmVClm9Ik6qjfEcbGbQvGWqI%3D
https://www.lufthansa.com/online/portal/lh/de/info_and_services/checkin/pax_receipt?
https://once.lufthansa.com/download/Checkin/Documents/pkpass/ad21bf0e-cfd5-4ae7-9d04-c2eab3a78a56.pkpass
https://once.lufthansa.com/download/Checkin/Documents/gpay/916ac39e540d4d7d992d4e1395c1a2e1
https://www.lufthansa.com/xx/en/common/terms-and-conditions/terms-of-service
https://www.lufthansa.com/xx/en/common/passenger-rights
http://www.mythicalpeloponnese.gr/

